NEW PHILADELPHIA CITY COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON NOVEMBER 14, 2016 WITH PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL, SAM HITCHCOCK, PRESIDING. PRESIDENT HITCHCOCK OFFERED A PRAYER, AND ALL IN ATTENDANCE RECITED THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

COUNCIL MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:

MR. DEAN HOLLAND

MR. DARRIN LAUTENSCHLEGER

MRS. AIMEE MAY MR. ROB MAURER MRS. CHERYL RAMOS MR. JOHN ZUCAL

EXCUSED ABSENSE: MR. KELLY RICKLIC

TREASURER TOM GERBER AUDITOR BETH GUNDY

 MR. LAUTENSCHLEGER MOTIONED TO ADD ORDINANCE 16-2016 AND RESOLUTION 46-2016 TO TONIGHT'S AGENDA MR. ZUCAL SECONDED THE MOTION 6 YEAS ORDINANCE 16-2016 AND RESOLUTION 46-2016 HAVE BEEN ADDED TO TONIGHT'S AGENDA

- MR. HOLLAND MOTIONED TO ADD DRAFT RESOLUTION 48-2016 TO TONIGHT'S AGENDA MRS. RAMOS SECONDED THE MOTION 6 YEAS DRAFT RESOLUTION 48-2016 HAS BEEN ADDED TO TONIGHT'S AGENDA
- MR. ZUCAL MOTIONED TO ACCEPT THE AGENDA AS AMENDED MR. HOLLAND SECONDED THE MOTION 6 YEAS TONIGHT'S AGENDA HAS BEEN ACCEPTED
- MR. LAUTENSCHLEGER MOTIONED TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES FROM THE
  OCTOBER 24, 2016 REGULAR SESSION OF COUNCIL
  MRS. MAY SECONDED THE MOTION
  5 YEAS (MR. ZUCAL ABSTAINED FROM VOTING)
  MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 24, 2016 REGULAR SESSION OF COUNCIL ARE
  ACCEPTED

# 

- To President of New Philadelphia City Council Sam Hitchcock from First Presbyterian Church, dated October 21, 2016. An invitation to a Celebration Service honoring the 175<sup>th</sup> Year of Praise and Worship in Our Community. It was held on Sunday, October 30, 2016 at 10:30am.
- 2. To New Philadelphia City Council and Administration from Mayor Joel Day, dated October 28, 2016. The Mayor's Monthly Statement to Council.
- 3. To Council and Administration from Vicki Daniels, Income Tax Administrator for the City of New Philadelphia, dated November 1, 2016. The City of New Philadelphia Income Tax Department October 2016 Report Month End Tax Revenue by Year.
- 4. To New Philadelphia City Council, Safety Director Greg Popham, and Mayor Joel Day from Fire Chief Jim Parrish, dated November 3, 2016. A Report Summary from October 1, 2016 through October 31, 2016.
- 5. To New Philadelphia City Council and Auditor Beth Gundy from Law Director Marvin Fete, Councilman Lautenschleger, Councilwoman Ramos, Councilman Maurer and

- President of Council Hitchcock, dated November 4, 2016. This is email correspondence regarding Amended Resolution 34-2016.
- 6. To Council Clerk Julie Courtright from Auditor Beth Gundy, dated November 1, 2016. This is the Auditor's Monthly Statement of 2016 Revenue for the General Fund.
- 7. To Council Clerk Julie Courtright from Treasurer Tom Gerber, dated November 1, 2016. This is the City of New Philadelphia October 2016 Deposits.
- 8. To New Philadelphia City Council and Administration from Law Director Marvin Fete, dated November 4, 2016. A Reply Brief regarding the Goshen Twp Apartment Complex Issue.
- 9. To New Philadelphia City Council from William Marino who lives at 140 3<sup>rd</sup> St. NW, dated November 4, 2016. An email regarding water and sewer rates.
- 10. To Clerk of Council Julie Courtright from Stacey Plybon, Financial Disclosure Analyst for The Ohio Ethics Commission. A request for an updated list of City Elected Officials.
- 11. To President of New Philadelphia City Council Sam Hitchcock from Service Director Ron McAbier, dated November 11, 2016. An email regarding Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements and the Head-works Upgrade Project.
- 12. To Clerk of New Philadelphia City Council Julie Courtright from the Department of Commerce Division of Liquor Control, dated November 10, 2016. A Notice to Legislative Authorities regarding Permits Renewal Objections.
- 13. To New Philadelphia City Council and Administration from Mayor Joel Day, dated November 14, 2016. The Mayor's Report.

# Administrative Reports.....

MAYOR'S REPORT/REQUESTS ....MAYOR JOEL B. DAY Mayor Day had the following report:

- First Presbyterian Church's 175th Anniversary Celebration: On Sunday October 30th, I had the honor of reading a proclamation in celebration of the First Presbyterian Church's 175th anniversary. The church has been preaching the Gospel from its downtown location since 1841.
- ➤ Holiday Downtown Parking Vouchers: The New Philadelphia Business and Community Association will be distributing parking vouchers to downtown merchants to give to shoppers who park beyond the City's two hour limit. Shoppers who are ticketed by the Traffic Control Officer can place the voucher in the ticket envelope to waive the five dollar charge. NPBCA director Julie Leavengood Stephon came up with the voucher idea after Chief Goodwin and I expressed concern that downtown employees would take advantage of free parking and actually create more of a problem for merchants.
- ➤ No Bidders in the Sheriff's Sales for the property at 368 4th Street NW: There were no bidders at recent Sheriff's sales for the foreclosed property at 368 4th Street NW. The County Prosecutor informed me last week that the City will take ownership of the property once all the paperwork is completed. We will weigh the options available to us, including turning the property over to Habitat for Humanity for restoration or demolition. On a related note, the former Clark/Eagle gas station at South Broadway and Front Street was sold at Sheriff's sale to Ron Rosenthal, the owner of the JNG Grill and Front Street Tavern. He has informed me that he plans to use the property to expand the JNG and for parking. The City has asked if a small portion of the corner of the property can be used to create a smoother turning lane onto South Broadway from Front. The administration will continue to use foreclosure as a tool to rid the city of property eyesores and revitalize our downtown and neighborhoods.

- ➤ Howden Buffalo Deed Restriction Update: Last Wednesday I had a conference call with State Representative Al Landis, officials of the Ohio EPA, Howden Buffalo and Putman Properties regarding the industrial deed restriction on the Howden property. According to the EPA officials, the agency's definition of "industrial" also means "commercial", so the Howden property could be used for commercial business purposes. But they said whomever purchases the property has to agree to a covenant to allow the remediation of the PCB spill on the property to continue. We asked the EPA officials to put this definition in writing, which they agreed to do. The fact that commercial use is allowable opens up greater possibilities for marketing the property to potential buyers and developers.
- ➤ AEP Community Energy Savers Program Update: American Electric Power is expected to give us an update on Thursday on how close the City is to hitting its goal of 773 points in the Community Energy Savers program. Two weeks ago it was reported that 70% of the point total had been reached. Residents and business still have time to participate in the program by going to the website www.communityenergysavers.com and taking the online energy savings survey. By doing so you'll also be eligible to enter the Quaker Club's raffle to win a flat screen television.
- ➤ Congratulations to the New Philadelphia Football Quakers and the Tuscarawas Central Catholic Volleyball Team: I ask City Council and all residents to join me in applauding the accomplishments of the TCC volleyball team and the NPHS football team. This past Saturday the TCC girls finished runners-up in the Division Four State Volleyball State Championship, falling in straight sets in the title game to Jackson Center. Central made its fifth straight appearance in the state title game and finished second for the fourth time. Meanwhile the Quakers beat Akron East 27-20 Saturday night to advance to the State Division Three regional championship game. It was the Quakers second straight playoff win and the first time in school history that New Philadelphia has won a regional semi-final game. The success of the student athletes in New Philadelphia's schools is a source of pride in our community. It also points to the quality of educators and coaches we have in our schools.

## SERVICE DIRECTOR ......MR. RON MCABIER

Mr. McAbier had the following report:

➤ I'd like to start with leaf pick-ups. I'd like to remind everyone to rake the leaves to the curb and keep them out of the streets because they clog the storm drains. I'd like to report that the Fall tree planting in the curb strips started last week and continues. We're putting approximately 28 trees in this year. So, if you have one coming it will be there. The Crider Avenue Rear Waterline Project is complete. It was finished about a week and a half ago. I'd like to bring up the Crider Avenue Land Acquisition, happy to report we were successful at receiving the Clean Ohio Grant in the amount of \$159,932. The Natureworks one we had in for \$24,868 we did not receive, but after talking we can go back to Clean Ohio and try to receive 75% of the \$24.868. We will know that on December 14, 2016. I believe after talking with them that I feel pretty strongly that we will get the 75% of the \$24,868 so that is encouraging. I'd also like to report that Black McCuskey is going to move into one of the buildings on Garland Drive sometime within the next month. Also, President Hitchcock, please assign to a Committee preliminary legislation for the 416 paving project through ODOT the 80/20 split we have.

<sup>\*</sup>President of New Philadelphia City Council Sam Hitchcock asked Mr. Maurer to take the legislation into his Committee.

Was there any indication as to why the Natureworks Grant was not approved? Mr. McAbier had the following response:

No, I did not get any reason I just got a verbal saying it wasn't. I have nothing in writing.

AUDITOR ......NO REPORT

SAFETY DIRECTOR ......GREG POPHAM.....NO REPORT

LAW DIRECTOR . . . . . . . . MR. MARVIN FETE

Mr. Fete had the following report:

➤ I would like to reserve the bulk of my comments with regards to some of the work I've been doing and I'd like to request an Executive Session regarding pending or threatened litigation. I'd like to brief Council on two outstanding litigation issues that are currently before the City. We recently added a place in the Minutes for Councilmembers to address issues and anything they want to say good or bad about our Community or to give props to a local business or something that's doing something great in our Community. There's nothing in there for Administration so I guess that I'm going to use my time to do that right now. We live in a time of fear and confusion. In this last election we saw probably one of the worst elections we've seen in history, probably the worst of humanity in the way both candidates conducted themselves toward each other. This last Saturday I saw what I thought was the best of humanity and it came from a source that I didn't expect it to. This past Saturday I attended the Play-off Football Game with the New Philadelphia Quakers. I saw something I never thought I would see in my life. I saw a team that is bruised and battered and limping their way into the play-offs with a 3<sup>rd</sup> String Freshman Quarterback pull off an upset against a team that was faster than they were and maybe on paper just better than they were, but I saw a kid keep his composure who at 14-years-old can pull off that upset and I will forever hold this team up to my children, not because I hope my kids will be football players. When I talk about the best of humanity I can hold these kids up to my own children and say that here's kids that have everything going against them. Everything that could possibly go wrong for them had been going wrong. It had been 42 years since we've won a play-off game and they won that one last week even though that was a difficult win, and this one I thought was even more of a difficult win. I never thought I'd see a freshman accomplish what needed to be accomplished in this game. I can hold that up to my kids and say "look, no matter what situation you're in, you plug away, you never give up, and you keep moving forward. You can do anything in life, don't ever let anyone tell you you can't. That's what I saw when I was there this Saturday. My praise goes out to Coach Dennison, the young men that were on the field, and I also want to offer praise to our New Philadelphia High School Band. Our band competed in Nationals in Indiana on Saturday, drove all the way back to the game on school busses mind you. They got there, their timing was impeccable. They weren't there at the beginning of the game but they came in at a point in time where we had fumbled the ball, thrown an interception, and everybody was just plain down. It was a low point for Quakers on the field and off. All of a sudden you heard coming from behind the seats the New Phila fight song "Phila Will Shine Tonight" being blasted by our band and it was almost like being in a movie because that music just raised everybody in the seats. I know it raised the kids on the field and normally the band doesn't play while the game's going on but Jeff Furbay the Band Director, as soon as those kids got off the bus they started playing the Phila Fight Song and it lifted every Quaker in that stadium and I think they had as much to do with that win as the boys on the field did. So, I want to give praise to the New Phila Football Team and their staff, the New Philadelphia Quaker Marching Band, to the cheerleaders and everybody involved with the game because these times of fear and confusion when you don't know what's going to happen at the National

level and you have fear about the future and what direction we're going in, if you look at these young people your fear of the future will be replaced with tremendous hope. I have tremendous faith and hope in our future because it's in the hands of some really amazing young people who did some amazing things this past weekend. I just want to wish the Quakers all the best going forward. I don't know what's going to happen but it's going to be a lot of fun to watch because these guys don't give up. I just want to say that I have great hope for the future because of what I have witnessed.

MR. ZUCAL MOTIONED FOR AN EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS PENDING LITIGATION PER THE LAW DIRECTOR'S REQUEST MRS. RAMOS SECONDED THE MOTION 6 YEAS

AN EXECUTIVE SESSION WILL TAKE PLACE AFTER LEGISLATION AND A FIVE MINUTE RECESS DURING TONIGHT'S COUNCIL MEETING

# **BOARD/COMMISSION REPORTS:**

PLANNING COMMISSION......MAYOR JOEL DAY

The Planning Commission will meet on Tuesday, December 13, 2016 in Council Chambers and we'll be continuing our look at downtown revitalization.

# BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS......MR. RON MCABIER

The Board of Zoning Appeals met on November 8, 2016 at 5pm in Council Chambers. There were three variance requests. One was from 1224 Fairway Drive NE for a rear set-back grant. That was denied. We had one from 111 South Broadway over the allowable signage, that was also denied and we had one at 1416 Kaderly on residential zoning, and that was accepted.

## AIRPORT COMMISSION......MR. JOHN ZUCAL

The Airport Commission met on Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 6pm at Harry Clever Meeting Room. A standard discussion was held however I would like to share with Council, Administration, and guests who are in attendance this evening two particular points of discussion for that night. We have had ongoing discussions about the Hangar Expansion Project at Harry Clever Field. We did create a subcommittee within the Airport Commission to report back to New Philadelphia City Council regarding some recommendations for the acceptance of quotes. Right now that subcommittee is looking at the bid submitted by Straitline Structures and will be reporting to City Council after the 1st of January. Also, we are working with the Ohio Department of Transportation Aviation Division to look at the potential to secure a foam adaptor for the new fire tanker that Chief Parrish is working on. We thank Mr. Holland for bringing that to our attention. Rather than looking at a potential retro-fit later on we would like to secure grant funding to allow that to be done as the construction of that tanker takes place. The foam adaptor would allow us to be able to mitigate any issues we might have with a spill of any loss of jet fuel at Harry Clever Field. Again, those are two important issues that the Commission is looking at right now and we'll be providing updates to New Phila Council in regard to our progress with those initiatives. Lastly, there is no December meeting for the Airport Commission.

PARK BOARD......MR. DARRIN LAUTENSCHLEGER
The Park Board will meet this Wednesday, November 16, 2016 at Tuscora Park Pavilion at Noon.

HEALTH BOARD.......MR. KELLY RICKLIC.....EXCUSED ABSENSE

# **STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS**:

FINANCE COMMITTEE ......MR. DARRIN LAUTENSCHLEGER

Mr. Lautenschleger had the following report:

The Finance Committee met this evening in Council Chambers at 7pm. We had two items to discuss. One was a fund being created in the budget for the Municipal Court for some grant funding that the court has secured. The total amount of the fund which will help provide for oversight and to

help reduce the number of defendants that are incarcerated, which would reduce overall costs, provide more supervision in providing for those court wards. There are two pieces of Legislation with that. One will create the grant fund account in the budget. The other would put together in line-item fashion and detail how it's to be spent. The full amount of the grant we would receive is \$32,519. It's been prorated across three quarters of the year based on when it was received. Of course all members of Council will see that that is on the Agenda this evening for 1st Reading as are Ordinance 16-2016 and Resolution 46-2016. The Committee does recommend that the items be passed with rules suspended on 1st Reading this evening. The other item the Committee discussed was with the completion of the 1st Draft of the Budget for 2017. The 1st discussion of that will be held on Monday, November 28 at 6:30pm here in Council Chambers and the Committee adjourned at 7:13pm.

SALARY COMMITTEE ......MR. JOHN ZUCAL.....NO REPORT

#### PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE.....MR. DEAN HOLLAND

Mr. Holland had the following report:

The Public Works and Economic Development Committee met this evening at 6:15 here in Council Chambers to consider Draft Resolution 48-2016 to receive a \$70,000 grant for Waterworks Treatment Plant improvements. After an explanation by Service Director McAbier a discussion was had and a motion made and approved to send to full Council this evening for 1st Reading with 2nd Reading to be on November 28, 2016. The Law Director will make the necessary changes to the Draft Legislation. It would be necessary for the City to set aside \$410,000 of the total \$480,000 project. Presently we have approximately \$320,000 already set aside. The Meeting concluded at 6:28pm.

#### SAFETY HEALTH & SERVICE COMMITTEE.....MR. ROB MAURER

Mr. Maurer had the following report:

The Safety, Health, and Service Committee met tonight at 6:30 to discuss water and sewer rates. Service Director McAbier explained that the water rates haven't been increased since 2009 and sewer rates since 2012. He also recommended W.E. Quicksall's alternate for both the water and sewer increases. This would bring in roughly \$200,000 in revenue to each fund. The average residential bill in New Phila would go up about \$2.60 a month. He thought that this would get us through the next 5 to 6 years. The Committee is recommending passage of the legislation by the full body of Council on 3<sup>rd</sup> Reading and providing Council approves this it will take effect on January 1, 2017.

### ZONING & ANNEXATION COMMITTEE ......MRS. CHERYL RAMOS

Mrs. Ramos had the following report:

We will be having a Committee Meeting on December 12, 2016 at 7pm We will be discussing part of the Codified Ordinances which is 1161.18 in the matter of keeping of household pets primarily focusing on fowl. This is in response to a resident that had come to City Council and expressed some concerns.

SPECIAL & CONTACT COMMITTEE ......MR KELLY RICKLIC.....EXCUSED ABSENSE

PARKS & CEMETERY COMMITTEE ......MRS. AIMEE MAY......NO REPORT

#### **VISITOR'S COMMENTS:**

Chancellor Carr a New Philadelphia resident had the following comment:

My concern is of the fowl ordinance. I am here to discuss my concerns of the chickens that I'd like to own. I would like to know what the City of New Philadelphia is going to do about this.

\*President of New Philadelphia City Council Sam Hitchcock informed Mr. Carr that a meeting is scheduled for December 12, 2016 to discuss the matter. President Hitchcock told Mr. Carr he's welcome to attend that meeting.

Julie Levengood Stephon, Director of the New Philadelphia Business and Community Association had the following comment:

This week has been the calm before the storm. We're decorating for Christmas this Saturday and I just wanted to say how much I appreciate Ray and all the guys at General Services. They do a tremendous job.

Every time I call them I haven't heard no yet and they just do a fantastic job. I'm so appreciative of their work in helping us get ready. The snowflakes will be going up anytime now up on the light poles so if anyone is bored Saturday morning at 9am meet us downtown and I'll put you to work. We're getting ready for the combined Lighting Ceremony and Christmas Parade which is happening on December 2, 2016. The Lighting Ceremony will be at 6pm at the gazebo and then the parade will kick off at 6:30pm from Tuscora Park. It's going to be a great evening. It's going to really be a great community event I know a lot of our downtown businesses are excited. They always have a lot of foot traffic which is great because it brings people downtown to see what we have going on here. Speaking of our downtown the NPBCA businesses are offering parking vouchers because we want to encourage people to shop downtown, and we also want to encourage them to take as much time as they need and spend as much money as they want to. Research as I keep telling people, research shows for every \$100 spent locally \$45 will go back into the economy, and that's compared to \$15 at a national chain. So really when you spend money you're supporting not only your community but your workers and really all your businesses downtown. We are offering vouchers from our NPBCA members in case anyone would happen to get a parking ticket. This voucher works like a "get out of jail free card for parking tickets. They would put that in their envelope and the ticket would be waived excluding parking in a handicap space or permit parking areas. So we're very excited and want to just encourage people to come out for the parade and the lighting ceremony and spend your money downtown.

\*President of New Philadelphia City Council Sam Hitchcock commented that he thinks the voucher idea is a great idea.

#### **COUNCIL COMMENTS:**

## Mr. Holland had the following comment:

We have a real jewel in our community that stands out above any comparable facility, if there is a comparable facility. That's Buckeye Career Center. They have so many programs, so many variations of programs from office technology, medical assisting, peace officer training, truck driver CDL, they have an online program. I want to encourage anyone that's looking at a trade to seriously consider Buckeye Career Center.

### Mr. Lautenschleger had the following comment:

I want to congratulate the city of Dover on the dedication over the weekend of the riverfront Access in the city of Dover. I believe that now puts the City of New Philadelphia on the clock for riverfront access. Of course we discussed it a couple of times. A plan was created several years ago and it probably needs to be dusted off and looked at for access in the vicinity of the Waterworks park facility. I also wanted to just say that I've had several calls over the past week about traffic flow in the downtown area. Perhaps the Service Director has heard about that and is starting to review it. Particularly over the noontime hour believe it or not, in the square area. A lot of it actually is probably more than traffic lights and people who are taking their cars into the intersection and end up blocking folks coming the opposite direction. The other thing, on the back end of that call to me about concerns about the traffic lights and traffic flow was people in the pedestrian zones downtown are not being respected again. So as we enter the holiday shopping season we probably want to look at that for folks who are coming downtown and the traffic flow because we do have what I anticipate will be increased traffic at the mall area as a result of the opening of the new stores. One other thing, wanted to also echo the comments of the law director for both the football team, band, and the community. It's been a fantastic ride.

# Safety Director Popham had the following statement for Mr. Lautenschleger:

I can discuss the traffic issue. I'm surprised we didn't get more calls. Where the culprit was was Front and South Broadway. There was actually an issue within the system and basically there was a part that went bad and it was only working on a minimum of what it was supposed to do. General Services had a technician come they replaced the part and everything is flowing good again.

## Mr. Zucal had the following comment:

I do just want to reiterate to the members of Council, Administration, and those in attendance this evening what I continue to see in my line of work. There is a very serious concern with the opioid use that continues to grow inside Tuscarawas County. I think so often we do not realize that that impacts neighbors and friends of ours each and every day but also impacts a great number of children in our schools and any thing that we can do as an administration and as a City Council to continue to deal with the issues of opioids specifically to heroin misuse. It's just a terrible, terrible drug and like I said it impacts so many lives and so all we can do again as an Administration and Council to strengthen our Community and make it a better place and help those who are in need would be greatly appreciated. So I just wanted to share those thoughts this evening.

# READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

ORDINANCES:

16-2016 AN ORDINANCE BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW PHILADELPHIA, OHIO,

AMENDING AND ADJUSTING THE PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE FOR

THE YEAR 2016.

1st Reading

MR. LAUTENSCHLEGER MOTIONED FOR SUSPENSION OF RULES ON ORDINANCE

16-2016

MR. MAURER SECONDED THE MOTION

6 YEAS

RULES HAVE BEEN SUSPENDED ON ORDINANCE 16-2016

MR. LAUTENSCHLEGER MOTIONED FOR PASSAGE OF ORDINANCE 16-2016

MR. MAURER SECONDED THE MOTION

6 YEAS

ORDINANCE 16-2016 HAS BEEN APPROVED

**RESOLUTIONS:** 

46-2016 A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW PHILADELPHIA,

OHIO TO CREATE A NEW FUND TO BE KNOWN AS THE CCS-PTS FUND

#255.

1st Reading

MR. LAUTENSCHLEGER MOTIONED FOR SUSPENSION OF RULES ON

RESOLUTION 46-2016

MR. ZUCAL SECONDED THE MOTION

6 YEAS

RULES HAVE BEEN SUSPENDED ON RESOLUTION 46-2016

MR. LAUTENSCHLEGER MOTIONED FOR PASSAGE OF RESOLUTION

46-2016

MR. ZUCAL SECONDED THE MOTION

6 YEAS

RESOLUTION 46-2016 HAS BEEN APPROVED

47-2016 A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW PHILADELPHIA,

OHIO TO AUTHORIZE RELEASING FUNDS FROM THE CEMETERY

ENDOWMENT FUND AND EVERGREEN ENDOWMENT FUND, FUNDS #812 AND #814 TO THE CITY OF NEW PHILADELPHIA FOR DEPOSIT TO THE CEMETERY OPERATING FUNDS FOR REINVESTMENT PURPOSES.

1st Reading

DRAFT 48-2016 NEW PHILADELPHIA WWTP IMPROVEMENTS-HEADWORKS UPGRADE

PROJECT. 1st Reading

COUNCIL TOOK A 5 MINUTES RECESS AT 8:11 PM AND WENT BACK ON THE

RECORD AT 8:16 BEFORE GOING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 8:16 PM.

AT 8:54 PM COUNCIL RECONVENED INTO REGULAR SESSION OF COUNCIL.

# **UNFINISHED OR OLD BUSINESS:** NONE

MR. MAURER MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 8:54 PM  CLERK OF COUNCIL  Julie Courtright  APPROVED  PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL	NEW BUSINESS:		
APPROVED PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL	MR. MAURER MADE A MOTION TO	O ADJOURN AT 8:54 PM	
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL	CLERK OF COUNCIL		_
	APPROVED	_	
	PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL	Sam R. Hitchcock	